ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 10-4

Date: 23/06/2022

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Mr Peter Wilson

Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Power and Water Corporation

Subject: Amount of gas provided and forgone from ENI

QUESTION

Can you let me know the amount of gas usually supplied to Power and Water Corporation under obligation,
and how much gas has been foregone due to difficulties with ENI?

ANSWER

The contracted values are confidential under the terms of the gas sale agreement between Eni Australia
and Power and Water.



